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Tilly Burton 
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLp 
38A Monmouth Street 
WC2H9EP 
 
29th August 2018 
 
Our Ref: 13050 
 
Dear Ms Burton, 
 
Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License at Black 
Sheep Coffee, 2 Olympic Way, HA9 0GU 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation 
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for 
the reasons indicated below. 
 
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 
• the prevention of crime and disorder;  
• public safety;  
• the prevention of public nuisance; and  
• the protection of children from harm. 
 
In light that the premise fall within the Wembley Stadium and SSE Arena catchment,  the 
Licensing Authority require further information / clarification on how the licensing objectives would 
be promoted on a daily basis and during event days.  
 
I have been made aware that a meeting has been arranged on Monday 3rd September 2018 with 
the applicant and licensing police to discuss the application. Please be advised the Licensing 
Authority will also attend the meeting to assess the site and discuss aspects related to the 
operating schedule. 
 
Once all the information is sought, the Licensing Authority will propose conditions to be embedded 
the premise licence, should the application be granted.  
 
Yours faithfully 

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

 

 
 
Esther Chan 
Licensing Inspector 
Planning, Transportation & Licensing 
 
 


